
From: (800) 274-1815 <info@4crew.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 12:27 PM 

To: (800) 274-1815 
Subject: Send data from MFP13389231 06/08/2020 

.... This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. .... 

•• Microsoft

Sign in to view your fax / El Document 
Your E1 fax is now available in the Microsoft in box  center. Sign in to view it. If you've already 

review, disregard th is email. 

� 

fax> 

Microsoft is a tool for sending, receiving, and organizing your business files online. It can be used 
as a protected area for sharing information with clients and partners, and it's an easy way to 
send files that are too large to e-mail. 

Powered By Microsoft 2020 

CONFIDENTIALITY: Any information contained in this e-mail (including attachments) is the property of The State of Texas and unauthorized disclosure or use is prolnoited. Sending, receiving or fonvarding of confidential, proprietary and privileged information is prolnoited under Lamar Policy. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the 
sender and delete this e-mail from your system. 
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